FILED 9/4/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 06070-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

{~ DUKE
e’ ENERGY.

FLORIDA

Matthew R. Bernier
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL

September 4, 2020

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Duke Energy Florida, LLC'’s Petition for a Limited Proceeding to Approve
Third Solar Base Rate Adjustment; Docket No. 20200153-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Enclosed is a confidential attachment originally provided in response to Staff’s First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) in the above-referenced Docket (see Confidential Document No.
05385-2020). The confidential document (20200153-DEF-000001 — 20200153-DEF-00036) is
being provided in Excel format per Staff’s request. Please note this file is deemed confidential

pursuant to DEF’s pending Request for Confidential Classification filed August 31, 2020 (see
Document No. 05372-2020).

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (850)
521-1428 with any questions.

Sincerely,

€

/s/ Matthew R. Bernier

Matthew R. Bernier
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